City of Mexico Beach
Request for Bids (2024-05)
Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services – Addendum No. 1

Date:  April 25, 2024

Question 1:  Can the city please confirm the length of the term of the contract?  

Response 1: Three initial years with two (2), one-year optional terms.

Question 2:  Can you please provide the bid tabulations from the previous bidding cycle?  

Response 2:  Not available

Question 3:   Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?  

Response 3:   Yes

Question 3:   Will any optional renewals be exercised at the consent of both parties?  

Response 3:   Yes, there are two (2) optional one-year terms.


All proposals must be in writing and will be received by Tammy Brunson, City Clerk, by mail, FedEx or hand delivery to Tammy Brunson, City Clerk at 201 Paradise Path, Mexico Beach, Florida 32456 until 2:00 PM (central time), Monday, May 6th, 2024. Bids will be publicly opened at this time.

Instructions for Addendum (City use): When issuing an Addendum, collect all written questions up to the cut off date for questions. Then, compile all the questions into this Addendum form with the responses and post on the City’s website referencing the RFP Number and the Addendum Number. The Addendum may also be emailed directly to those who submitted questions provided it is sent after it has been posted publicly online. You may also respond to notify interested bidders that the Addendum is posted online and where to find it.
